COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

June 6, 2017

Mickey Fouts

COAG Corporation

200 South Wilcox Street
Castle Rock, CO 80104

RE: Franklin and Freighter’s Friend Shafts; DRMS File No. P-2007-069; Notice of Outstanding
Corrective Action

Dear Mr. Fouts,

The above-mentioned site has had one or more problems noted that, according to Division records have
not yet been resolved. The following problems were to be resolved on or before April 24, 2017. Listed
below are descriptions and corrective actions for the problems. Please resolve the corrective actions and
provide evidence of such resolution on or before June 30, 2017.

Please note that if the corrective actions are not properly addressed, and evidence provided to the Division
by the date provided above, the listed problems could be escalated to the level of possible violations and
would then be referred to the Mined Land Reclamation Board for further action.

Problem/Corrective Action Description:

1. The Prospector has not specified when prospecting activity is expected to end in the 2016 Annual
Report as required by Rule 5.6(1)(e). The Prospector shall notify the Division of the date when
prospecting activity is expected to end. In addition, the Prospector shall submit a summary describing
the activities which have been completed under the NOI as well as the remaining activities to be
completed. This information is required so the Division can make a determination as to whether a
modification to the NOI will be required.

If the problems have already been remedied, please provide evidence of their completion. If you have any
guestions or concerns, please contact me at (303) 866-3567 x8116

Sincerely,

Michael A. Cunningham

Environmental Protection Specialist

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7014 2120 0001 7885 6842
Return Receipt Requested

Cc: Wally Erickson, DRMS
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